

MINUTES

THE CHARING PARISH COUNCIL MEETING WAS BE HELD ON TUESDAY 28th JULY 2020 AT 4PM VIA CISCO WEBEX VIDEO CONFERENCING. Meetings are currently being held virtually via Cisco Webex Video Conference. The Communications Chairman will record a video of this meeting.

Dawne Austen Parish Clerk

1.	To receive and accept apologies for absence. Cllr C Prinn
2.	In attendance. Chair Cllr J Leyland; vice chairs C Bain-Smith & A Gudge; Cllrs D Bennett; S Easun;
	S Hawkins; T Reed; J Gilliver the RFO & clerk
3.	To receive any declarations of interest from Members.
	Members are invited to declare disclosable pecuniary interests and other interests in items on
	the agenda as required by Charing Parish Council Code of Conduct for Members and by the
	localism Act 2011. None.
4.	Public Participation Session
	This provides an opportunity for members of the public to raise questions about and comment
	on items on the agenda. Time for this session is limited to 10 minutes (divided by the number of
	participants) no one present.

5.	Planning:
5.1	20/00876/AS Larkfield Maidstone Rd Charing: Single storey side/ rear extension(unanimous)
	(recommend support)
5.2	20/00812/AS Pond Cottage, Pluckley Rd Charing: Two Storey extension, new front porch (revision
	to planning permission 19/00182/AS) (unanimous) (recommend support)
5.3	20/00141/TP 1 Clearmount Park, The Hill Charing: Cut back branches on a Yew that has Yew scale
	And is causing damage to planting in "Ranworth" A philadelphus is particularly affected with sticky
	resin and dead bugs. There is also a problem with light. (unanimous) (recommend refusal)
5.4	20/00898/AS 1 Barnfield Cottages, Barnfield Rd Charing Heath: Replacement single storey wrap
	round side / rear extension(unanimous) (recommend support)
5.5	Planning Decisions:
5.6	20/00567/AS Land south east of Mill House, Bowl Rd Charing: Erection of single detached dwelling
	that has a single storey above ground above subterranean level(refused)
5.7	20/00791/AS Pett Farm Pett Lane Charing: Application for prior notification of proposed
	agricultural development being for the erection of building for the storage of agricultural machinery
	equipment(refused)
10.	Correspondence
11.	Information:
11.1	The Picnic tables purchased for Clewards Meadow have gone down well and are being well used.
11.2	The clerk will order banners promoting the High St.
11.3	Blossoms Nursery further information is required before we put our comments into ABC.
11.4	Cllr Gudge will be attending The Moat Management Committee this evening. Ideas were required
	on how to fill the gap. Damaged occurred last week when Youths got into the area.
11.5	The clerk will look into cycle racks for the village.

11.6	Cllr Reed asked re pollarding the Silver Birch tree in Clewards Meadow as it was affecting the
	Sundial. The clerk will check with J Heuch for his recommendations.
11.7	Highways are being contacted for no overtaking signs to be placed in the roadworks section.
11.8	Issues with smells are re occurring at the slaughterhouse again environmental services are looking into it.
11.9	The council will contact our ward member Cllr G Clarkson regarding the Heathlands Garden Village proposal.
	There being no further business the meeting close at 16.50